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The Marquis of /Upon to Lord ^itanlei/ of Preston.

I'uWMMi Sthkkt, Kitli K.briiiirv, IH'.t.'}.

Govornor<riMi('ial, fn\. kv., fci\

My Luki,._[ h;ivc- the l.,.ii,)ur to tnin-mit i,, vm, Ibr tli.- intormatini, of Vuiir
liOP ship ^ (...vorniuent, ji copy of a lottor Crom th.. I'Mr.'iirii Olli.'o .•nclo.sin.' h ,1,.s.
piitch from tho Miinims of DullVriii and Avn. ropurtirii,' the mh'cos-IuI i.Tinini.tion of
tlu' nei,'ot unions with Krurir,. ii, n-anl t.. Cana.iiai. tra.lr atnl t.xpiv.sHnitr his sotmo
ot tho ahlf inaiuKT m whicli thi'St- la-i^oliatioiiN woiv fon.inc'tMl hv Sir CharU'H
TupptT and Sir Jo^oph Crowe.

1 have, .Vc
,
\c.,

iUI-OX.

FoREiON OiTi'K. loth Frbniarv, 18:t:{.

Tho Under St-crotary of State,

(.'oloriial ( )(\\cv.

Sir,—With rcforenco to tlio provioii-, convsjion.loiiro on the suhjcct of ni'trotia-
ti..ns with Frano,. in regard to ( 'aiia<liaii trad.>. I am dirciod hy tlie' Karl of IJoho-
hory to loqiu'^t that you will intoiiu tho Maniuis of Jiipon that th.,s.- ni'iroiiations
havo boeii hroii'^ht to a Hncc^sfiil coiiclihsion, copies in [.rint of the a-reenietit
signed and tho notoH exchan^'cd, on the Cth instant, will shorllv l>e fuiAv'ardcl to
you. In the meantime I transmit a copy <d'a despatch tVom Lord" |)iiirerln expresH-
ing hirt sense of the ahlo manner in which the ne^onalions were c.)ndiicted l.\ Sir
Charles Tapper and Sir .losejih (.'rowe.

I .am to add that Lord liusobory propose- to iirescnt to Parliament the corrcH-
pondenco ui\ tiiia Hiibjcct.

I have, \-c., .'i.e.,

K. CtRKY.

P.S.—A proof of the proposed I'arliamentarv Paper will in due course be eom-
niunica'ed to Lord Kipon.

H. a.

„„ „ , „„ ,

I'AUis, Gth IVhruarv, 1893.
Tlio Karl of Rosebery, K.G.,

k,c., \.v.., Sec.

Mv Lord.—Tho commercial negotiations with Fran<'<' in reference to its trade
with the Dominion of Canada having been succcssfullv torininaled bv the sii,'nature
of the arrangement wbicii I have had the honour to'traiismit to Viur Lordship in
my Despatch No. 4,") Commercial of this day, 1 thitdc it is incumb.'nt iij.on me to
call \our Lordship's attentio.-i to the skill displayed by Sir Charles Tapper and Sir
Joseph Crowe in tho long and ditlicult negotiations which tb.'y have carried on witli
the delegates of the French (iovernment.

Owing to the objections existing in this country to anv kind of commercial
arrangements which may interfere with the liberty of the Frei. ' Parliament to im-
pose at any moment such duties as they may think necessar}- for the protection of
Its industries, it appeared at the outset very doubtful if these negotiations would
come to a successful termination. The conciliatory spirit, however, shown on both
Bides has, I am happy to hay, falsified these expectation.s, and I have'no hesitation in
saying that tho conclusion of the arrangement i, largely owing to the ability dis-
playod by our negotiators.

Sir Charles Tuppor h;is expressed to mehow greatly be is indebted to Sir Joseph
Crowe lor the kind and considerate attention he has devoted to the matter, and for
tho very ablo and judicious manner in which Sir Joseph has aid.'d tjie negotiations
with the French representatives.

I have, Ace, itc.,

DUFFERIN A.ND AVA.
51 to 51c—
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